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Ruth Nettles

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 11:18 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:

“,
Troy Rendell; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis Ol%;/
Subject: Docket No.: 070416-WS; Plantation Landings, Ltd. G

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (abeyance of Application).pdf
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a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire : T
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP R =R
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 S8 = O
Longwood, FL 32779 = @ i
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 L S
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com =Y = -
b. Docket No.: 070416-WS/Plantation Landings, Ltd. TN k
W 4
c. Plantation Landings, Ltd.
d. I page letter
€. Request to hold SARC Application in Abeyance

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FI. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 070416-WS; Plantation Landings, Ltd.’s Application for Staff Assisted

Rate Case
Qur File No.: 42037.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

; [ understand that due to the number of SARC Applications that have been filed
recently the above-referenced SARC Application cannot be processed at this time. This letter
is to request that you hold the above-referenced Application in abeyance until such time as

such Application would be timely.

Very truly yours

Lv(@ut Lac—"

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the firm

MSF/mp

cc:  Mr. Ron Baxley
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Marshall Willis, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
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